

REQUEST

Dear Sir

I write to request a copy of "McKinsey, Joint costing project: Criminal justice system in London, July 2015". I would prefer pdf format if possible.

RESPONSE

Thank you for your Freedom of Information of 29 March 2018 to the Mayor's Office for Policing And Crime (MOPAC) regarding your request under the Freedom of Information for a copy of "McKinsey, Joint costing project: Criminal justice system in London, July 2015". Our sincere apologies for the delay in replying to you.

I can confirm that your request has been handled under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and that MOPAC does hold information relating to your request.

However, this information is exempt from disclosure under Section 36 of the FOI Act – which exempts the publication to the public of free and frank provision of advice or exchange of views; that may otherwise prejudice the effective conduct of public affairs.

If you are unhappy with the response to your Freedom of Information request, please see the MOPAC website on what the next steps are at:

<https://www.london.gov.uk/what-we-do/mayors-office-policing-and-crime-mopac/governance-and-decision-making/freedom-information>